
This is our landlord. She sent this to both of us Monday morning

From: Catherine Lamson I

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2014 8:34 AM
To: Stan Finch

Cc: 'southpaw'
Subject: Re: Sign proof

Stan: Since it will utilize the same bracket, and it appears to be the same "general" size, I think that it will be fine. We
look foMard to your opening.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Catherine F. Lamson, SPHR
Senior Vice President
Chief Administrative Officer
(207)791-3304
clamson@memic.com

Stan Finch <stan@musepaintbar.com >

Wednesday, April 23, 20L4 L2:08 PM

'Southpaw'

FW: Sign proof

Lf/v D Lofl'D

Pwrnlss/cM

From: "StanFincfr"<@>
To: CatherineLamson/MaineEmployersMutual@MaineEmployersMutual,
Cc: "'Southpaw"'<@>
Date: 04121f2U4 01:58 AM
Subject: Sign proof

Hi Catherine,

I've attiached a proof of the sign we'd like to put in the existing bracket that was previously used by Color Me Mine. We'd

create some ridges similar to the style that the Salt Exchange sign has. And the letters and paintbrush will be raised by
half an inch to add some texture to it.

Seem ok? l'm also copying Jenny from Southpaw Signs here (she did Salt Exchange as well) ... feel free to cc her with
any comments.

Thanks,
Stan

Stan Finch
President & Bartender
Muse Palntbar
617.775.2958
stan @ M use Pai ntbar. com
www. MusePaintbar.com
[attachment "exterior sign.pdf" deleted by Catherine Lamson/Maine Employers Mutual]
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